
August 12, 2020                                                                                           Nicole M. Kolesar 

                                                                                                                        410 Revenue Street 

                                                                                                                        Pittsburgh, Pa. 15120 

 

Karina Ricks, Director of DOMI 

414 Grant Street 215B 

Pittsburgh Pa. 15219 

 

Dear Miss Ricks,  

 

I am writing this letter to request a vacation of a paper street, Coke Way, that sits between two lots that 
I own in the 31st Ward New Homestead. My address is 410 Revenue Street Pgh Pa 15120 and the other 
lot is 91-C-103 on Revenue Street. I would like to eventually do a lot consolidation but believe I need to 
do the vacation first. Thank you for your time. 

 

 

Nicole M. Kolesar 

                                                                                                                             



APPLICATION FOR RIGHT OF WAY VACATION 
City of Pittsburgh  

Department of Mobility and Infrastructure 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Project Site Address                                     Revenue Street Pgh Pa 15120 91-C-103  
Applicant Name or Representative               Nicole Kolesar  
Address                                                         410 Revenue Street Pgh Pa. 15120 

  
Phone                                                            412-512-3011 
Email                                                              nicole.kolesar@pittsburghpa.gov  
Date Filed 

 
Property Owner Name:  Nicole Kolesar  
Property Owner  
Address 410 Revenue St. Pgh Pa 15120 
Phone  
Email nicole.kolesar@pittsburghpa.gov  
Survey Name and Contact JR Gales 412-885-8885  
Planning/Zoning Case Number (if applicable) 

 
Address or Location of Proposed Vacation  Coke Way Pgh Pa 15120 Between 410 Revenue St. 
And lot 91-C-103  
Ward No.     31st                      Council District   5   Zip Code 15120 
Lot and Block ___91-C-103 and 91-C-60 and 
59____________________   Name of Plan of Lots 

  New Homestead Plan of Lots  
Plan Book Volume        18            Page No. 1      
Is the proposed vacation developed?   Y N 
Is the proposed vacation paved?   Y N 
Width of proposed vacation (prior to vacation) 20ft      
Length of proposed vacation (prior to vacation) 133.21ft      

     

Number of square feet/Number of linear miles requested     
2664.2 sq ft. 

     

     

      

 
RIGHT OF WAY VACATION PACKAGE CHECKLIST * 

 
Letter of request with description of proposal and justification addressed 
to: Karina Ricks, Director of the Department of Mobility & Infrastructure  
414 Grant Street, 215 B, Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

 
Site survey w/ property lines, parcel numbers, proposed vacation extents, and 
owners  
Signed petition expressing support for the vacation from property owners directly 
adjacent to the proposed ROW including name, contact information, parcel 
numbers, mailing address, telephone number, and email address. Note: letters of 
support from affected property owners such as those who may have impact to site 
access may also be requested.  
Legal Description signed and stamped by Licensed Surveyor  



Copy of all related recorded documents (Easements, Maps, Irrevocable Offer 
of Dedication, etc.)  
Dimensioned Site Plan which shows the use of the proposed vacation for private 
development (if applicable). Provide full size plot and 8.5x11 or 11x17.
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The following is in response to the attached 8/19/2020 request regarding the 
vacation of portions of Revenue Street in the 31st Ward of the City of 
Pittsburgh. 
1. The Water Mapping indicates that there are no PWSA waterlines within the

proposed street vacation.

2. The Sewer Mapping indicates that there is no PWSA sewerlines within the
proposed street vacation.

PWSA has no objection to the vacation of said street. 

In order for PWSA to maintain accurate records in our mapping, we respectfully 
request confirmation of the Council approval or denial of this proposed vacation.  
If approved by Council, please include the final resolution complete with assigned 
resolution number. 

Attachment 

cc: Nicole Kolesar
Jennifer Massacci, Department of Mobility and Infrastructure 
PWSA File 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Karina Ricks, Director of the Department of Mobility and 
Infrastructure 
William J. Pickering, Executive Director of PWSA

November 2, 2020 

Subject: Proposed Vacation of Portions of Revenue Street 





   

 
 

Lesley C. Gannon 
Senior Manager, Real Estate and Rights of Way 
 
 
1800 Seymour Street | Pittsburgh, PA 15233 | MD S-Loft 
Tel 412-393-1518 | lgannon@duqlight.com 

411 Seventh Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15219                          DuquesneLight.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            August 20, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Nicole Kolesar 
410 Revenue Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15120 
 
  Re:  Vacation of Segment of Coke Way 
 
Dear Ms. Kolesar, 
 
  Please be advised that Duquesne Light Company has no objection to the vacation to the 
first 175' of Coke Way from the intersection Coke Way with Revenue Street in the City of 
Pittsburgh.  Duquesne Light is not aware of any assets owned by them within that portion of 
Coke Way. 
 
  Should you require anything further, please call. 
 
            Sincerely, 
 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   





CITY OF PITTSBUR GH 

DEPARTMENT OF MOBILITY & INFRASTRUCTURE 
CITY-COUN TY BUILDING 

WILLIAM PEDUTO

MAYOR

KARINA RICKS

DIRECTOR

March , 2021 

President and Members 
City Council 
City of Pittsburgh 

RE: PORTION OF COKE WAY 
VACATION 

Dear President and Members of City Council: 

Attached is a proposed resolution for the vacation of a portion of Coke Way, a presently unopened 
and unused paper street, in the 31st Ward, 5th Council District, as shown on the attached plan. A copy of the 
request is also attached.  

Nicole Kolesar, requested this vacation of Coke Way, a presently unopened and unused paper 
street, in order to consolidate their property.   

Your favorable approval of this proposed Resolution is hereby recommended. 

Sincerely, 

Karina Ricks 
Director 

KR:JM 
Attachments 



414 GRANT STREET | CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, THIRD FLOOR | 412-255-8850 

WILLIAM PEDUTO 
MAYOR 

KARINA RICKS 
DIRECTOR 

M E M O R A N D U M 

To: Director Chris Hornstein - Public Works 
Director Sarah Kinter - PLI  
Director Margaret Lanier - Finance 
Anthony Bilan - Law 

From: Director Karina Ricks 

CC: Jen Massacci 

Date: March 18, 2021 

Re: Paper Street Vacation 

We have a request for the vacation of Coke Way, a presently unopened and unused paper street, laid out in the 
New Homestead Plan of Lots, recorded in plan book vol. 18, page 1, in the 31st Ward, 5th Council District of the 
City of Pittsburgh 

Nicole Kolesar, requested this vacation of Coke Way, a presently unopened and unused paper street, in order to 
consolidate their property.  Kindly let us know if you have objection to this request. 

KR/JM 
Attachments 
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